
Responses to Questions 

Request for Applications: Increasing Participation in the Clean and Resilient Marina Program 

#122438 

 

1. Do the marinas and harbors supported through this program need to be owned and/or operated by 
local political subdivisions, or may other types of entities apply? If so, what other type(s) of entities 
are eligible? 

 
The marina/harbor needs to be owned and operated by a local political subdivision (city, county, etc.); 
other entities may support them in their application. This RFA is open to all types of domestic applicants 
other than individuals and for-profit entities located in U.S. coastal counties/parishes as defined by 
NOAA at the following site: 
https://noaa.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/0c78ef496c634fe8ac24437b6215ea9c_0/explore.  
  
 

2. Are all municipal marinas in the state of Florida eligible to apply (i.e. those on the Atlantic coast and 
those on the Gulf coast? Those on the coast and those on brackish or fresh water?) 

All municipal marinas in Florida are eligible to apply. 

 

3. Would you be willing to send us a copy of the fillable pdf application form so we can be prepared to 
help facilities with their applications? 

A link to the funding application is available here: https://gulfofmexicoalliance.org/wp-
content/uploads/2023/09/GOMA-Application-Form_2023_fillable_REV.pdf  

 

4. We realize that only 5 proposals are likely to be awarded funds, but can more than one marina from 
each state submit an application? 

Yes, we will accept multiple applications from each state. 
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